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JACKSON COUNTY 
Parks + Rec 
 
22807 Woods Chapel Road Michele Newman, Director 
Blue Springs, Missouri 64015 (816) 503-4800 
MakeYourDayHere.com Fax: (816) 795-1234 
 

 
Frank White, Jr., County Executive 

 
TO:  KEITH ALLEN, Senior Buyer 
 
FROM:  Tina Spallo, Superintendent, Park Operations 
 
SUBJECT:  25-026 HVAC Parts  
 
DATE:  June 11, 2025 
 
 
Pursuant to section 1054.6 of the Jackson County Code, the Parks + Rec 
Department recommends awarding a Twenty-Four (24) Month Term and Supply 
Contract with (1) Twelve (12) Month option to extend for the furnishing of HVAC 
Parts under the terms and conditions of Invitation to Bid No. 25-026 as the best 
and only qualified bid received.  
 
Parks + Rec utilizes this contract to purchase replacement parts needed to 
perform general maintenance on HVAC units throughout the Parks Department.  
 
Charles D. Jones has provided outstanding customer service, has a local storefront 
for purchasing items and carries a wide inventory of parts.   
 
The department’s estimated spending is $5,000 per year. 
 
003-1602-57371 
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